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RE: Thank you

From: Jim Jones (amb
( )S RELEASE IN PART
B6
To: hdr22@clintonemail.com
Subject: RE: Thank you
Many thanks. You'll do wonders for our relationship. And weave in some B6
personal stories, e.g. honeymoon in Mexico.
All the best,
Jim]

From: H [mailto:hdr22@clintonemail.com ]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 10:44 AM
To: Jones, James

Subject: Thank you

Dear Jim--

Thanks for your good advice about my upcoming trip to Mexico. I'm
looking forward to sounding the themes you suggested and under-
scoring our relation-ship.

I'm copying Cheryl Mills, my CoS, and Lissa Muscatine, my chief
speechwriter, so they will send you a draft of my speech and talking
points for your review. I look forward to catching up in person sometime
so0n.

All the best, Hillary
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with requirements imposed by recently issued treasury requlations, we inform you that any
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written by us, and cannot be used by
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you, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
person any transaction or matter addressed herein. For information about this legend, go to http://www .manatt.com/circ230
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